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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: ~ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 8:08 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); SUR; Meenachi@iii.com.sg

Subject: RE: [India Ref : GBB7408C DOL: 17.09.18] Model : DOBLO CARGO 1.4PETROL

(2009)  Year:2009

Dear Meena,

The market value of GBB 7408C is $8K-$10K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 7:08 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: [India Ref : GBB7408C DOL : 17.09.18] Model : DOBLO CARGO 1.4PETROL (2009) Year : 2009

Hi,
FYNA please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: C Meenachi - Il <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edward cho <edwardchow|@yahoo.com>; admin (admin@lbs-auto.com)
<admin@lbs-auto.com>

Subject: [India Ref : GBB7408C DOL : 17.09.18] Model : DOBLO CARGO 1.4PETROL (2009) Year : 2009

VERY URGENT

Please let us know following urgently:-



1) Market value
2) Salvage value / COE PARF / LTA REBATE

We appreciate your urgent assistance in this matter.

Heena

Motor Claim Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 OB Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6073 Fax: 6224 4174

é’“‘é Inpia
= ‘ NTERNATIOMNAL
lNSU RAMCE
(l F 5 LN G A PO R
h_— Zerving the regiow tiaon THET

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:
Owner |D:
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No:
Chassis No.:

! Maximum Power Output;

f gOperiMarketValle:
Orlglnal Reglstratlon Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARFElighilley:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls

COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Pgrtod(Years):

QP Pdid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rabate Amount:

The information contalned hereln Is correct as at 24 Oct 2018

OK

Do | —l ]q “ g
Company
2208C C—m’>
GBB7408C
No
24 Oct 2018
FIAT ] ‘ _
DOBLO CARGO 14VPETROL (223 ZXP1A AX)
Sliver
2009

350A10005241326
ZFA22300005698595

05 Jan 2010
05 Jan 2010
0

$884.00 .
Ev 4
Mo

$0.00

04 Jan 2020

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$17,900.00

$2,141.00

$2,141.00

f-1 ol



